

Yuejian (Edwin) Wang

📍 Shanghai Office



Language: Chinese, English

Expertise: Corporate Private Equity & Investment Fund Family Wealth Management & Inheritance

Tel: 86 13918905986

Email: wangyuejian@hylandslaw.com

基本信息

Education Background

2021--present | Graduate School of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences | Civil and Business Law (Corporate Law) | For Juris Doctor

2004-2007 | Leo KoGuan School of Law of Shanghai Jiao Tong University | Law | Juris Master

Working Experience

2023-present | Hylandslaw Law Firm (Shanghai Office) | Senior Partner

2011-2022 | Beijing DHH (Shanghai) Law Firm | Partner

Professional Qualification

Chinese Lawyer Certificate

Professional Background

Mr. Wang has extensive experience in corporate control, corporate governance and compliance, various legal affairs of state-owned enterprises, FDI, M&A, protection of shareholders' rights and interests, family wealth management & inheritance, private equity investment, corporate investment and financing, mergers and acquisitions, legal issues on performance of duties by directors, supervisors and senior executive, and disputes resolution etc. Currently, Mr. Wang is the consultant for several central enterprises and investment companies, and he has handled many difficult cases such as the corporate control disputes and investment disputes between the large mineral enterprises and real estate companies with a market capitalization of tens of billions.

Mr. Wang pioneered the design concept of the articles of association for company control and shareholders' rights protection. He is the author of the book "Company Control, Shareholders' Rights and Articles of Association Design", which has ranked Top 3 on Hot Selling List Concerning Legal Practice on JD website, Top 4 on New Book List Concerning Legal Practice and Top. 6 on Best Seller List Concerning Legal Practice on Dangdang website.

Social Activities

Member of the State-owned Assets and State-owned Enterprises Committee of the Shanghai Lawyers Association | Member

Adjunct professor of the Law School of East China University of Political Science and Law | Adjunct Professor
Shanghai University of International Business and Economics, and East China University of Science and Technology | Member
Deputy Chairman of supervisor board of Shandong Jining Chamber of Commerce in Shanghai. | Deputy Chairman

Honors and Awards
